



# CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Facilitators: Keith Curry/Minodora Moldoveanu

Date: April 25, 2022

Recorder: Sylvia Barakat

Location: Zoom

# Vision

Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.

# **Mission Statement**

Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

Attendees:

Ibrahim "Abe" AliStephanie LeonorHeather ParnockSheri BergerAmankwa McKinzieChristopher PerezKeith CurryMinodora MoldoveanuLauren Sosenko

Collen Edwards Abdul Nasser

# **MINUTES**

1. Review Minutes from April 18, 2022-Approved

### 2. President/CEO Items

- A. Campus Mural Projects
  - a. The process is needed. Professor Vanessa Madrid has been working on this. The goal is to have a different artist do each mural, one mural every year for the next six years. Artist Steve Martinez is interested in creating the first mural and has worked with a school in Compton. He is coming to campus to do a workshop with an Art class in May. They proposed Kendrick Lamar as the subject of the first mural. Artist agreed to \$6,000 for the first mural, but supplies must be paid for in advance. Vice President Sheri Berger stated the mural had been included in the 2022-2023 Program Plan.
  - b. The facilities committee should be a part of the decision-making process regarding the mural's location.
  - c. For future murals: Professor Madrid will work with the artist; the artist provides three different concepts (concept equals a paragraph or two), the concepts are voted on then brought back to this committee, President/CEO Cabinet reviews it, then the final decision is made after that. The process will start in the fall, and Dr. Keith Curry requested Professor Madrid develop a brief timelined.
  - d. There was a conversation about the proposal of a mural of Kendrick Lamar for the first mural, but no decision was made. Artist will be on campus in May; Professor Madrid will let the artist know we have some other ideas and ask if he has other concepts, committee to take to their constituents, and then bring the conversation back to the next meeting.

# B. Guided Pathways Committee Purpose

a. Proposal to change the name of the committee to Guided Pathways Committee but keep Tartar Completion by Design Framework until we change it in the policy. Committee supported the recommendation of the change. Vice President Sheri Berger shared a screen

to show the current purpose of the Collaborative Governance at Compton College document and the new recommendation.

# C. Campus Committees

# D. Collegiality in Action – Next Steps

a. Dr. Minodora Moldoveanu sent Dr. Curry an email regarding the visit on May 13, 2022. Concern that it is in person, and we may get more attendance if it is hybrid. Presenters do not want it hybrid and do not want it recorded. Presenters recommend having it in person and not recorded because they have held it online. Dr. Lauren Sosenko recommends having the visit in person because of the seriousness of the challenges on our campus around relationships and trust that brought this whole meeting to fruition. Dr. Moldoveanu's reason for requesting a hybrid visit is to have more people hear it first-hand. Stephanie Leonor recommended having this meeting multiple times because of how vital the face-to-face option is for a meeting like this. Vice President Abe Ali to check on the possibility of changing hiring committees scheduled on May 13, 2022, from morning to afternoon. Dr. Curry will speak with presenters about the possibility of getting the presentation recorded but not the discussion.

# 3. Thinking Out of the Box

#### 4. Other Items

- a. COVID 19 Vice President Abe Ali First week without the gates, fun week thanks to Pilar Huffman. Continue to social distance and wear masks, it is still working. One positive Covid case has been reported.
- b. Heather Parnock- Los Angeles County Department of Public Health updated guidelines for higher education institutions, clarified the shortened quarantine and isolation orders and changed the wording in close contact. We are still meeting their guidelines. By June 1, 2022, we will be reassessing the mask mandate on campus.

### 5. Future Agenda Items

- A. 2022-2023 Compton CCD Budget Assumptions
- B. Facilities Update
- C. "The New Normal"
- D. Compton College Campaign Against Racism Next Steps

The next Consultative Council meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 2, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. via Zoom Meeting